City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at or after 6:00 PM
Immediately upon conclusion of Plan Commission meeting

City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.

www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should
contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

Regqular Meeting Agenda ltems
Members of the public should understand the Board of Zoning Appeals members may be

unable to thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public
hearing. The order of business for each petition shall be the following:

1. Applicant Presentation 2. Staff Report Presentation 3. Public Comment
4. Applicant Response 5. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum
ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: June 27, 2023 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 4. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE #23-11 PETITION: To Allow Philanthropic and
Eleemosynary Support Services
Applicant: HOI-lvy Flats, LLC
Property Owner: La Porte Community School Corporation
Address: 205 Rumely Street
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 5. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-12 PETITION: To Extend
the House Foundation within the minimum front yard setback to Connect the
House to the Detached Garage
Applicant: Claudia Winter
Property Owner: Mark Bruso
Address: 1211 Indiana Avenue
Staff Report: David Heinold

1|Page



ITEM6. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE #23-13 PETITION: To Allow for Watercraft Sales
Applicant: MTC Investments, LLC and LaPorte Chrysler, Inc.
Property Owner: same
Address: 1309 Pine Lake Avenue
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 7. Old Business
ITEM 8. New Business
ITEM 9. Other Business
A. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

ITEM 10. Adjournment

2|



City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.

www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

A meeting of the City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals (‘BZA"), was held at City Hall on Tuesday, June 27,
2023 at the hour of 6:00 PM, (“local time”), pursuant to notice duly given in accordance with the rules of the
Commission and the Indiana Open Door Law.

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Pete Saunders at 6:00 PM.
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

On a call of the roll, the members of the BZA were shown to be present or absent as follows:

Members Present: Members Absent: Staff Present:

Pete Saunders, Chair Drew Buchanan Mark Worthley, BZA Attorney
Vickie Gushrowski David Heinold, City Planner
Brian Kajer

Mark Danielson

ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: May 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Chair Pete Saunders called for any changes or corrections to the May 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes. There being
no changes or corrections to the meeting minutes, Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to approve the May 9,
2023 Meeting Minutes and the motion was seconded by Mark Danielson. The motion passed 4-0.

ITEM 4. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-10 PETITION: To Allow Six (6) Foot Tall
Privacy Fence in the Side Yard Setback Area Adjacent to the side-street property line along Bradley
Court

Applicant: Steven Burnett

Property Owner: Steven and Janine Burnett

Address: 310 East Jefferson Avenue

Staff Report: David Heinold

Applicant Presentation
Chair Pete Saunders called for the petitioner to present the variance petition.

Steven Burnett, 310 East Jefferson Avenue, identified himself as the petitioner and described the request to
allow the construction of a privacy fence in the front yard along Bradley Court.

Chair Saunders asked the petitioner if the purpose of the privacy fence is to protect the view from neighboring
properties. Mr. Burnett confirmed that the purpose of the proposed privacy fence is to block the view of
neighboring properties from the subject property.




Staff Presentation
Chair Saunders called for a staff report presentation.

David Heinold, Assistant City Planner, presented the staff report and recommendation for the variance of
development standards petition.

Public Comment
Chair Saunders opened the meeting to public comment and called for public comments either for or against the

variance petition.

Maria Amor, 318 East Jefferson Avenue, spoke in remonstrance to the variance petition and mentioned that
the subject property is being used for commercial storage of building materials that is not allowed in residential
areas. She continued to mention that the petitioner doesn't live at the property.

Chair Saunders called for additional public comment. There being no further public comment, Chair Saunders
closed the floor to public comment.

Applicant Response
Mr. Burnett confirmed that he does live at the property and receives the homestead tax exemption.

Board Discussion/Action
Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to deny Variance of Development Standards #23-10 Petition based on

the zoning ordinance and the motion was seconded by Mark Danielson. The motion to deny passed 4-0.

Variance of Development Standards #23-10 Petition — Denied

ITEM 5. Old Business
There was no old business.
ITEM 6. New Business
There was no new business.
ITEM 7. Other Business
A. Public Comments on Non-Agenda ltems

Maria Amor requested follow-up with Code Enforcement on commercial storage at 310 East Jefferson
Avenue. City Staff encouraged Maria to contact Code Enforcement about this subject since this was

an agenda item.

ITEM 8. Adjournment

Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to adjourn and the motion was seconded by Mark Danielson. The motion
to adjourn passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 pm.

Pete Saunders, Chair David Heinold, Secretary



ITEM 4. Special Exception Use # 23-11 Petition
to allow Philanthropic and Eleemosynary Support Services

Type of Request: Special Exception Use

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — HOI-Ivy Flats, LLC (Jordan Stanfill, CEO Housing Opportunities, Inc.)

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — La Porte Community School Corporation

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-36-254-001.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 205 Rumely Street

Total Acreage — 0.98 acre Flood Zone on Site? — No

gﬁggﬁ (llf;operty CRIA Use of Subject Property — Commercial Building

Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1C South: R1C East: R1C West: R1D

Properties

Land Use

ofAdja?ent North: Residential | South: Residential | East: Residential West: Residential
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow multiple family residential dwellings and on-site
support services, such as Peer Support and Health Services, in order for the residents or other
community members to achieve their own employment, health, and social services goals. The
petitioner has concurrently applied for a zone map change to Re-Zone the subject property from
the R1C Single Family Residential District to the R3A Low-Rise Multiple Family Residential
District to allow multiple family residential dwelling units in the existing commercial building.
On July 25, 2023, the City of La Porte Plan Commission approved a Favorable Recommendation
to Re-Zone the subject property from R1C to R3A. The Zone Map Change petition is scheduled
to be heard by the City of La Porte Common Council for public hearing regarding adoption of
the proposed rezoning from R1C to R3A on August 7, 2023.

1|Page



HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 0.98 acre and is currently zoned
R1C (Single Family Residential District). Historically, the property with a commercial building
was used as a former coke bottling facility and more recently as office space and support services
for the La Porte Community School Corporation. The subject property encompasses the entire
block between Rumely, Tally, Bond, and Allen Streets.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE:
The petitioner is requesting a special exception use to allow philanthropic and eleemosynary
support services in addition to the multiple family dwelling units.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 31.17 defines philanthropic and eleemosynary
institutions as centers operated by philanthropic or non-profit institutions that assist individuals
with social needs, such as shelters and rehabilitation centers. These centers may provide
temporary housing, meals, counseling, health services, education, job placement assistance and
leisure-time activities. The proposed philanthropic and eleemosynary institution may be allowed
within the R3A Low-Rise Multiple Family Residential District with the approval of a Special
Exception Use by the Board of Zoning Appeals.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required due to the nature of the proposed
adaptive reuse of an existing building and parking lot.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1) General Welfare. The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and
general welfare of the community.

The proposed density within the existing commercial building serves as an appropriate transition
between the adjacent R1D and the R1C Residential Districts. In addition, there are existing
commercial buildings located less than one block catacorner to the northwest at the intersection
of East Lincolnway and North Street zoned B2 General Commercial District. The proposed use
will also provide for identified social service and residential needs in the community.

2) Surrounding Property. The special exception use will not be injurious to the use and
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted,
nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. The
establishment of the special exception use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district.

The special exception use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted nor substantially diminish or impair
property values within the neighborhood. The intent of the proposed multifamily residential
development and on-site support services with small office space will reduce the impact of the
existing commercial building on adjacent residential dwellings in the immediate vicinity.

2|Page



In addition, adequate parking exists on the site for the proposed use.

3) Hazard. The special exception shall not be hazardous to adjacent property, or
involve uses, activities, materials or equipment which will be detrimental to the health,
safety or welfare of persons or property.

The proposed use for a philanthropic and eleemosynary institution does not involve uses,
activities, materials or equipment that will be detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare
of people or property in the immediate vicinity. The approval of the special exception use will
allow the subject property to be used for the provision of support services for residents within
multifamily residential dwellings in the existing building with minimal external impacts to the
properties in the immediate vicinity. The proposed uses outlined above are detailed to take place
within the existing building except for providing the associated parking south of the building.

“4) Public Facilities and Services. The use will be served adequately by essential public
facilities and services such as: highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage
structures, water and sewage facilities, refuse disposal and schools. Adequate measures
have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
congestion in the public streets.

The proposed use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as
streets, police, fire protection, drainage structures, water and sewage facilities, refuse disposal
and schools. Adequate measures will be taken to insure ingress and egress so designed to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. The proposed ingress and egress is shown to be
provided on the attached site plan from the existing driveway off Allen Street on the south side

of the subject property.

Q) Development Requirements. The development of the property will be consistent
with the intent of the development requirements established by this ordinance for similar
uses. The development will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to be
compatible with, and not significantly alter, the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity, based upon the County Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

The development of the subject property for a philanthropic and eleemosynary institution will be
consistent with the intent of the development requirements established by the zoning ordinance
for the adaptive reuse of an existing commercial building. The proposed use will be designed,
constructed, operated, and maintained to be compatible with and not significantly alter the
general characteristics of property in the immediate vicinity based upon the goals of the County
Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

3|Page



6) Ordinance Intent. Granting the special exception use will not be contrary to the
general purposes served by this ordinance and will not permanently injure other property
or uses in the same zoning district and vicinity.

The proposed use is compatible with the intent of the R3A Low-Rise Multiple Family
Residential District to provide for development of a form and character consistent with the
established historic character of the community. The approval of the special exception use will
not be contrary to the general purposes served by the zoning ordinance and will not permanently
injure other property or uses in the immediate vicinity.

) County Land Development Plan. The proposed use will be consistent with the
character of the zoning district in which it is located and the recommendations of the
County Land Development Plan.

Staff finds that the proposed use to allow a philanthropic and eleemosynary institution on the
subject property conforms to the goals and policies of the County Land Development Plan and
City of La Porte Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The approval of the requested special exception
use allows for new multiple family residential dwelling units and support services compatible
with the Countywide Land Development Plan objective to create walkable, user-friendly
neighborhoods where residents have the choice to walk to schools, nearby institutions, and basic

daily services.

8) Use Regulations. Where there are use-specific regulations contained in Article 14,
the special exception use shall comply with all of the regulations applicable to the use.
Article 14 does not define any additional use regulations pertaining to philanthropic and
eleemosynary institutions.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that approval of the special exception use petition to allow a philanthropic and
eleemosynary institution is consistent with the Countywide Comprehensive Land Development
Plan. Staff recommends approval of Special Exception Use Petition #23-11.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals August 3™, 2023.

4|Page



Pet| .ion #23-11
100

0O 25 50

2
—
Q
Q
8]
—
a
=
O
2,
0
3J
v

[ city Limits

City of La Porte
Board of Zoning Appeals
Location Map

N A

LA PORTE

1 NOD




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Special Exception Use

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Special Exception Use request. The BZA's
decision shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.)

This Special Exception Use request accompanies a Zoning Change request to permit conversion of the existing
building into Multi-Family Dwellings. For the Special Exception Use, the Petitioner is proposing to reserve a portion
of the building (tentatively planned as approx. 2,037 sq. ft. of the total 28,174 sq. ft. building) for one or more not-
for-profit organizations to offer on-site support services, such as Peer Support and Health Services, in order for the
residents or other community members to achieve their own employment, health, and social services goals.

Standards for Evaluation

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special exception will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, or general welfare.
Everyone needs safe, decent, stable housing. For some of the most vulnerable people, some conditions make it
difficult to maintain a stable home without additional help. Offering support services in conjunction with housing is
supported by a large body of research that shows it reduces the use of more costly systems, especially emergency
health and corrections.

2. The special exception will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted.

The provision of supportive services at the property by not-for-profit organizations will not be dissimilar to its current
use by the school corporation as a supportive services center. Therefore, the Special Exception Use will have little to
no impact on the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity.

3. The establishment of the special exception will not impede or substantially alter the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

The existing structure on the site will be adaptively reused. The continued provision of supportive services within this
building will not negatively impact any efforts to redevelop or make improvements to surrounding properties.

4. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities have been or are being

provided.
Redevelopment of the property via adaptive reuse will result in the continued utilization of the infrastructure that is

already in place.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion on the public roadways.

The site has ingress and egress from both Allen Street and Bond Street. The new use of the property is anticipated
to generate similar amounts of traffic as the existing use.

6. The special exception will be located in a district where such use permitted and all other requirements
set forth in the Zoning Ordinance that are applicable to such use will be met.
In the Zoning Ordinance Schedule of Permitted Uses, Philanthropic and Eleemosynary Institutions are listed as an
acceptable Special Exception Use in an R3A Low-Rise Multiple Family Residential District, for which an
accompanying Zoning Change request is being made.




7 Zz
) w __ = O < 1SHLS 1™ T5%s 7]
. AMId SHOWYOVS o4 LS HIS
N O¥8u3/ys //7/ Mr&ro PlwOOmme|xT|- <X
< X+ 1s que -—
it Q
BHiE 2\ ) 1s ang =
- = m LRy A A2 S1S\1S1
A
213 Z o S X S%\% &&A&@ 7, s
o1& Wivia |2[ENvide 3% DL A &Q«Q
» M X Nowaia (R (15 (810 M N 42z 258~ S
5 o L mIS | l3_l@[m 2 X\ X6 \% RS
S [ Tela ST X< X% NS
© S AV VINISNIA | W NW%, X %
= [ 5 sTuN| | 8 5% &t 2 %
o RO SR Y
Q11 5 NIAVAE (e D0 Vg
AVNOSY¥3343ra  |m | NOEY, Y1an,
T —5 18 b2} &
NIV — 9@ <)
HLYON % v%o v,wv ¥
% NS
o) o KON
v 2 P X%
) o\ /i ¢
© %N\ 0
4 TN
79 08" )
® el W
2|z |
® m|O
K % 2 S
NP &\ emW\/ s
5 - 2, g 0, °
NS 1 Z o3 ¥ %
L &P = & o ) %
N o 4,
> .%'Ak m 5 Q £
c W 3 & %
=z ’ z mﬂ ERTLS) f/ %
2 ol

euelpu| ‘9340d €7 9S Ajpwny SO ‘dejn ANUIA



(s3udWNDOp |e8a] Uo Pasn aq 0} JON :3I0N)

‘140dLSVA ATV DVA R ONIZT OL £ SL1T00-#52-96-90-50 uondinsaq xe| Jaiig
193uan) spoden P1a81a
31404 V1
0SE9Y NI ‘aH0d €1 g/u  aseany 1S ATIINNY S0Z sse.ppy Aredoud
BVIZ6T NOILYDNAT 40 QivVO8 ¥ A9 AINMO ALYIdOUd LdWIXT sse|) MEO-NLE-9  Buy/dm]as
Ajunwuio?) sxiode [00YIS SSUPPY JBUMO £¥0-000'T00-¥SZ-9€-90-9F AJ 21eulaly £¥0000T00VSZIEI09Y ai124ed

sj@daed

sdiysumo |
Jydesdoan U
SaU(|IUI) peoy

puaga ; A : 9 y .

9104 B71S AjpWny 50z



6¢95-0SE9Y NI ‘@104 e ISYoT e [ewo] T Auoyjuy 1spuog T0€ x3|dnQ ZT

0SE91 NI @110d B UQ PUB|POOM £0TT wul] § ajuuog pue 3 siuusq 1S puog 70t S 11
0S€9¥ NI ‘@10d 7] 1s Alwny T0o€ SaUOr Al 810Q 8 Y UlA[e) 1S Ajpwiny T0O€ 4S 01
0SE9Y NI ‘@10d e 1S U9V 10v zan3nipoy malpuy 1aydolsuy)d pue ezweis edx3gay Ao 1S udjly 10V i1S6
0SE9t NI @10d e 1S AdjieL zog uuewyoH N esl|3 15 A9jlel zog 1S 8
, 1 J984ng 3 auenq 1 s8uljjo) N _UID }SUAH
OSE30 NI =240d € 35 AdljeL goe ) Japuuar Jaging 7 sewoy] Jul wal Emymm m“__._ usaio § cv_ohmr_m ¥s AdljeL 0e 45 £
0SE91 NI ‘@H0d e 1S YUION #0¢ BZOS|9A Ol|24NY 1S YUION ¥0C 459
6S8€-0SE9Y NI ‘@310 e 15 Alpwiny zog plo3uey W euealny 15 Alpwiny o€ iS S
TTS9Y NI “4aAIn) pY Aqoy N 0689 NOMEA BUISDY 1§ UBADIS IS UV TTZ Sv
0SE9% NI ‘@104 e 1S uosydef 70¢T euld znJ) opJesp3 1S Ajawiny 907 iS €
0SE91 NI @H0d e 1S SO|IN TOV 912J33N eulpay o4puedi 1S Ajpwiny z0T S
70S0-ZSE9Y NI ‘@104 e 205 x0g Od Suojiim 108Je N 8 3 H3G|2a 1S Alpwny ZTT iST
diz ‘a3eis ‘Al Jaump SS2APPY J2UMQO awep J2ump uoje’n adAL

2M0d e s Aj]swny oz 01 Wwddelpy siaump Auadoad



¥
/\-/\ HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Resolving and preventing homelessness.

Development Name: lvy Flats

Location: 205 Rumely St, La Porte, IN 46350
Owner: HO!-lvy Flats, LLC
Developer: Housing Opportunities, Inc.

Housing Opportunities

1. Housing Opportunities is an IRS 501c3 not-for-profit community housing development
organization, which has been serving La Porte and Porter Counties for 26 years.

2. Housing Opportunities is the sole member of HOI-lvy Flats, LLC.

3. HO implements a model for a continuum of programs encompassing homelessness
prevention, crisis intervention, supportive & affordable rental housing, and homeownership.

4. HO is passionate about developing and operating housing that is affordable for people that
live in La Porte and Porter Counties.

Need

1. There is a documented need in La Porte for more rental housing.

2. Ivy Flats will help fulfill the City of La Porte Housing Strategy goal to produce 750+ rental
units to address unmet housing needs for existing renters and expand the overall housing
supply in the City of La Porte.

3. Housing Opportunities maintains waiting lists of families and individuals needing affordable
apartments. Current requests on the waiting list are for:

a. Coordinated Entry Priority List — 137 households
b. 52 studio apartments
c. 103 one-bedroom apartments
d. 43 two-bedroom apartments
e. 14 three-bedroom apartments
f. 7 four-bedroom apartments
4. The proposed adaptive reuse development will add 16 new apartments to La Porte’s housing

stock through a $7.4 million redevelopment effort. It is planned to become 10 one-bedroom
and 6 two-bedroom apartments.

2001 Calumet Avenue, Valparaiso, IN 46383 l @

p: 219.548.2800 | : 219.548.2807 | www.hoi.help promsymepees

OPFORTUNITY



o
/\-,\ HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Resolving and preventing homelessness.

Adaptive Reuse

1. The building on this property was built circa 1941 with a 1965 addition and originally had an
industrial use as a Coca-Cola bottling facility. Its most recent use has been as the La Porte
Community School Corporation’s Supportive Services Center. It has been a part of
neighborhood's character for many years. Through adaptive reuse, the historic character of
the existing structure will be retained.

Zoning Change Request

1. A Zoning Change is being requested for the property to become an R3A Low-Rise Multiple
Family Residential District.

Special Exception Use Request

1. A Special Exception Use is being requested to Philanthropic and Eleemosynary Institutions to
enable designing a portion of the building for one or more not-for-profit organizations to offer
on-site support services, such as Peer Support and Health Services, in order for the residents
or other community members to achieve their own employment, health, and social services
goals.

2001 Calumet Avenue, Valparaiso, IN 46383 L\ @
C

p: 219.548,2800 | f: 219.548.2807 | www.hoi.help

FFORTUNITY



NY1d 3LIS WHNLI3LIHOYY

oSy

LE 7p

2 -
HOUMELSNOD ¥0H LON
SSR0% M LKIWNO00

c.ﬂa.
Lo bk e W bt L9y
D A 2oy B 112

sJaaujBuaesyaangyale

NILLIVW

i

0S£50 NI ‘Buoge]
15 fawny 502
sield Anj

£ J0] 3OM UDIBADUSY PUB UORNUISUD) MBN

. 3

veig ays ey b N

¥
1S ually 1S ual

AR AN,

15 Aajel

eaoset

v o

PN
e nzs




NYd 3US WANLIILHIYY

LOISY_

ueld als _ms.um__;m& A 4

wm S
o S e b I WAL ¥6 D6 O oS L B
3 U1 EE] 6 6L 01 ob%
[z XAl El WK ESOI0E
Vb k] R ¥ TPIEsal o
Tsam oMl T U0 niury LY
133418 NITIV WPIAL 9uv] TOLRADISI N Youily ey wonsg Jepavg
spudwasnbaY [sucisua|q BAPHIY HIS-L() WA )
N 1001 2941, 5
HOLRISOI U 104 o Turionp 14 55 7 pus sy K0 11900 i
SRR W UGAD00 N = T wow iR Saamerliei JUpATE 30 LIHOI0S ANWISIEL] 5
[T _ AW A pUr
- " I - Supomp 3od souds ¢ |uiosa>d Burnesado pu uaunyares 1oy siun Aunjang
| i £330 UF TUFjjanp 2 $a90s 5 [
i Kuunoa w Buny wp 15d 50394 7 sAuyjomp Aoty
i - — SARORTRB AR A%y 3
2 Funosp 15d saoeds 7 sGujamp Ajiutgi-om sBulANp pogIeap Ljiuej-218uls
N T MeAIRONTAE mas - . H
‘<, 8 e — waaalls Tupgisg 150150 PHIRETY
i i | . N (ST TETEN
s Il | i J |
- ey - - i EON _ {4l _ -
h i :
i _ i ! : i P 2
@ &
e - mAGKBLY) - 4
: 5
2 ]
" ety m
b}
29 MY K T i ke 10
s I ot WG sy s (21
.
si1asujfuaesinaliysie -, .
S * -
NILYYW ; wnd
i

(1] wy ¢
ihd Ly
v g
r P -aivey

are
v ki
<X KT

£ = _

8 L

s =

ge b 13318 A3TIVL

1 J0) MOM UGIEAOUEY PUE LOMHNIISUOD MaN

Ay L
s @i



NYd 3LIS WINLI3LHIYY

L0LSV

anea

§
veid ang femoaiy b N

LT S, . TR
mag 2 o
=LRXSZR 13US NITY
HOLLNAISNG) 404 JOH
SSRI00H] 8 LNW00
TR Ry

,_ o 71T AT
AR\ TN

i

g

o .
o
g L
o -
@ X
2
PaaLe
i it
P
oL, T Tt e 10y
s Lac sovoy s 112
ss3auiduarsiaaniyaie o

NIL¥VW i -

{1} I3
i
i PT
- ba. onkad

je=——=— =" -
"
o i [
s
£ =
33 <
g
- m
2 5
X =4
m - w 13YIS AITIVE

© 10} WO UOHEAOUT PUE UOINNSUGD MON

eoash

P
PO

rowe

s taar s

133418 A1INMA



004 E_,u_

7 £ 3IWIHOS

Holv

[T
o

i
e I |
g s | i
; HE R _
E == ==

bl
3

A e A e IR 15 S+ —= 8 oy Y

0 L |

J00[4 puodag

g8 = % 0 _ [ /”4 <=}
2 < Q38 oML o , | . iR N _
.wm__ n m Folnuas [ T_ \JTL/ 7 _ /..m...
ge m. W azgano[_] 1 | i = _
g H Auany [ 7 AN I &
g nwav [ =R o CdX =T ¥
g pusban wawuedag — o i ) . =\ﬁ _
H = EMM g ol whibho
| 7 m el== =
v | MM | —— - J| H i WORWEIN o
o Zida B ﬁ _ Q -
_ :_m "ﬂEW _ T_ lk mﬂ_j
ke T e Loy L 1 i g I TR B =1
I B e o —m * |
' A -
& A,m:

X KO LA
-5 L




| wmEal L

SNOLLYATII ONIATINE —
— o | - I [
A B v = ==== === R

WD e

Wil —

uojens|d 1sel

) TRy WP ke 10y
Vi T on o g ogeg 1M ST

siaautBuassydaliyaie

i, NILYW

E%.

=] - Z 4
b -
&5 &
=2 Iz S D
52 (=8 g |
g ¢ . & iy unan
= 5 o/ e 4
2 - uoyeAs|3 ynog
F3 _ — =
g . e
3 B - ———— - —
_ 5 i
| 5
m 2
_ 7 : SE— - — - —  — - i 2 :c:.;_.. B
_7 |
|
| - - - - |




NVId 311$ TVHNL33LHOYY

1018V

- o .
N [,

ERrm e wp ‘audw o]
v mronod 35005 5oy WM 1T

ssaaurfua-sinaiiysse

TNILYW

W

E% =
s =<
Z3 i
Ze e
g2 7
g

* 1O} YO UDYEAOUBY PUB UOGINISUOD MON

~———— 133415 aNO8 ———

5 .
2
i
.
~—— 133M1S ATINNY

[EFET _s_.sw.ﬂwﬁ—. @

<—— L3I NATIY ——

SR -[!1 =

A IFRLS ATTWVL ———

RO CTW.
i 1eze




For ce Use Onl

FEEJ_8_Q'—6: Receipt: 1-15 L’
Board of Zoning Appeals Application | g (ﬂ[ , 3 WB-usgl 1|
File #: - “

dheinold@citycflaportein.gov La Porte, IN 46350
www.cityoflaporte.com

—ﬂ
This application is being submitted for a Special Exception Use

SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE Date:
City Planner City Hall Site Review:
David Heinold, AICP 801 Michigan Ave. | pgte ofBzA mtg-'.zl A llglj

(219) 362-8260 | Decision:

Applicant
Name HOI-lvy Flats, LLC
Street Address 2001 Calumet Ave
City, State, Zip Valparaiso, |_N_4_6383
Primary Contact regarding this petition Jordan Stanfill, CEO, Housing Opportunities, Inc.
Phone 219-286-3307 Email istanfil@hoi.help
Torrey Ehrman, P.E. teh rtin-ril
Engineer Preparing Plans MartinRiley architects-engineers Email tehfman@martin-riley.com
othere to be Notifiod eyt Sharpe, Development Manager| _ ~ sheryl@milestoneventuresinc.com
Applicant is (check cne): DSole Owner ujoint Owner DTenant DAgent [X Other _P_urchaser
Property Owner (if different than above)
Name L@ Porte Community School Corporation
street Address 1000 Harrison St | phone 219-362-7056
City, State, Zip La Porte- IN 46350 Email
Premises Affected
parcel ID Number _46-06-36-254-001.000-043 B -
Address or General Location 205 Rumely St
Total Acreage 0.964 acres Flood Zone? X
R1C La Porte Community School Corporation
Zoning Land Use Support Services Center
Multiple-Family Dwellings (Zoning Change) and
Request _ Philanthropic and Eleemosynary Support Services (Special Exception)
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: R1C South: R1C East: R1C West: R1C
| Single Family Duplex & . . . .
Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North{Com/Ind Bldg)South: Single Family| East: Single Family | \yegt, Single Family

The alzve information and attached exhibits, to my knowledge and belief, are true and correct, -
-
\\\uuum,
ILVA Cddw\ W SNLE,
Fou

Signature of Notary

signatdre of Applicant
Colin WElsh

Notary Public's Name (printed) ‘

A
ey et

VD) n\*"
"'um\\“

I
e“\

{SEA AL} 1A%
¥ £ Commiasion Number NPO742472

"/

COLIN WELSH
% Notaery Public, State of indians
Porter County

My Commission Expires
July 18, 2030

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _16_ day of 20 13




Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs fo sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

| (we) La Porte Community School Corporation
Name(s)

After being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That I/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

205 Rumely St, La Porte, IN 46350
(Address)

That l/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.

That I/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( X is) ( is not) a condition to the sale

or lease of the above referenced property.

(AFFIANT)

STATE OF INDIANA)
[ ) 8S:
COUNTY OF - A )

Subscribed and swomn to before me this - dayof «_ . ..o

, Notary Public - H R

My Commission expires: _° i L County of Residence:

A



ITEM 5. Variance of Development Standards # 23-12 Petition to
Extend the House Foundation within the minimum front yard
setback to Connect the House to the Detached Garage

Type of Request: Variance of Development Standards

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Claudia Winter

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Mark Bruso

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-10-01-108-003.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 121 1 Indiana Avenue

Total Acreage — 0.143 Acre Flood Zone on Site? - No

Zoning of Use of Subiect Property — Residential
Subject Property _ R1C Se O u _]CC rope y esidentia.

Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1C South: R1C East: R1C West: R1C

Properties

Land Use of

Adjacer}t North: Residential | South: Residential | East: Residential | West: Residential
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner submitted a variance of development standards request to extend
the house foundation within the minimum front yard setback to connect the house to the
detached garage. The petitioner is seeking two variances with the request to extend the house
foundation to connect the house to the detached garage. The first part in this variance request for
consideration is the reduction of the minimum 25 foot front yard setback along the Plummer
Street road frontage. Secondly, there is a request to reduce the minimum 10 foot building
setback for the existing detached accessory building to the principal residential building.

1|Page



HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 0.143 acre and is currently zoned
R1C (Single Family Residential District). Historically, the property with a residential house was
used as a single family dwelling for over one hundred years. The subject property is considered
a corner lot at the intersection of Indiana Avenue and Plummer Street.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to extend the house foundation
within the minimum front yard setback to connect the house to the detached garage. The first
part of the variance is to reduce the minimum front yard setback on Plummer Street from 25 feet
to0 24 feet to allow construction of the building addition. The second part of the variance is to
reduce the minimum 10 foot building setback between the detached garage and the house.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 4.04 requires the minimum building dimensional
standards be met for all single family residential dwellings and accessory structures. The subject
property is considered a corner lot with two front yard setbacks from both Indiana Avenue and
Plummer Street. Section 4.04 requires a minimum 25 foot front yard setback for all buildings.
According to the site plan measurements provided by the petitioner, the existing house is 24 feet
from the front property line along the Plummer Street road frontage. The minimum rear yard
setback is 25 feet from the northeast property line along the alley. The minimum side yard
setback is 5 feet on the northwest property line for new residential buildings. Section 16.02 (c)
(2) requires that detached accessory buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10 feet from the
principal residential building. The attached site plan provided by the petitioner shows that the
existing detached accessory building is slab on grade, which is not allowed for connection to the
principal residential structure without the appropriate building foundation.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the proposed use due to the
nature of the proposed variance of development standards petition on the subject property.

DECISION CRITERIA:

6} The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance to allow the petitioner to extend the house foundation
within the minimum front yard setback will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals,
and general welfare of the community because it does not extend beyond the current 24 foot
house setback to the property line along Plummer Street. There are several building issues with
the granting of the variance to allow the petitioner to connect the existing house to the detached
garage. The main issue for constructability concerns is that the existing detached garage was
constructed slab on grade, which does not allow proper connection to the house without the
appropriate foundation. Staff recommends denial of the petitioner’s request to connect the
existing house to the detached garage because there has been no evidence presented that would
permit such building addition without further review. Staff suggests allowing the building
addition on the existing house with the 1 foot reduction in the front yard property line along

2|Page



Plummer Street with the condition that it meet applicable zoning and building requirements for
separation from accessory structures.

#)) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner with the construction of a minor building addition to the existing house.

A3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance to require the 25 foot minimum front
yard setback for the proposed building addition on a narrow corner lot with two front yard
setback areas will result in practical difficulties in the use of the property due to minimal
allowable building area. However, the strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance to
require a minimum 10 foot building setback between the house and the detached garage would
not result in practical difficulties in the petitioner’s use of the subject property as a single family

dwelling.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition meets the standards set
forth in the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval
of the first part of the variance of development standards request to allow the reduction of the
front yard building setback along the Plummer Street road frontage. Staff recommends denial of
the second part of the variance of development standards request to allow the reduction of the
minimum 10 foot building setback between the house and the detached garage.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals August 3", 2023.

3|Page



Petition #23—]2

P
-
Q
Q
o)
p .
a
FR]
O
L
Q
3J
(Va}

[ City Limits

City of La Porte
Board of Zoning Appeals
Location Map

A N A

N D |

LA PORTE




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet (s) to explain the Variance request. The BZA’s decision shall be based
upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Froject iSame: (2] [mpiauA A.VE:/ N Bes50 - addihay Ho j&'m r)/h D'(‘ houce .

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.)

Sin 'a«h?n[:.{ ces(dena. , TWS ro cbued‘ e 4o axddeat dag ﬂ-&u%‘i’k
& e wsue o owmaet e oh-aCes T PeYpose s o

adzc& 9T)Mmr2 «Qm*&cyg +o ca{'rma hvwse

Standards for Evaluation

1. The variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general wglfare of the
community because...... In Al cuavrent stale GFom ndana Atvenuy,

He back sy of M ’\aroppP{f\T is roi vioilblu \MS\/e,Qbrej Ny
odd{{gmn will not a Cled b dea Ll on lap/ArA Ave.

2. The use or value of the area to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a substantially

adversemannerbec?use ...... m‘s dalc[(t\{té{n w(-“. add sgwate _Q)oMﬁL Yo v
?rOPC}’“\ ‘3\\rb¥¢—@*ﬁ) \‘nmuds(w.j Yo proge Meeo vidus .

3. The strict application of the terms of the Ordinance will continue the unusual and unnecessary hardship
as applied to the property for which the variance is sought because... Hu  oweting pruce hag
had seuc -2l d/\ﬂb\%ﬁﬂ HJo e back side ol M exjst WDLC(_,, a_ A
Hng baokt poadl ol Ve Lauge s N dﬁ‘b?%wk e Yok ve@aur,

dledi ov

Fhe atragqe hAs a ploell \C‘aundaj\:ovx]w . ce pard Yo M oon

or N caﬁrdw&e, will be ¢ssen Y(al. That be{.,p sald; o nw Londatiem

&hy odd; Hoa will fr n well wdh ol Wo(’?k‘l'y Corre dusns.



Mark DBruse

(210 jpohara /(ye,

Beacon LaPorte County, IN

Overview
41
Y
/461004108007000043 Tk
746 1\1},“%“’?‘7‘*_1_&151,}- Legend

-— Road Centerlines

Parcels

<

1461001108003000043/

Date created: 7/16/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 7/14/2023 8:02:08 PM

Developed by" GEOSPATIAL



MEW?

AEWTHNG N ALURIGY S Ad £707-0T-}  NMYNA 12,84 DIVIS
f s - —, @ —hi+——7) £l t = —
: .- . ALIG ONILSIXS e e URMIIE -
I~ - I_ T
_
> ~ I3
: s  TrmmomTT IINIWTY Fe= = =="5 : ._
[ PN BIRT ! \zo7 qanmEy - "
w 3 e AN USYR _ T R _ -8
=T AN 499 o | | m “ 17z
it W == .
| a 3 |
. _ -
P2
! o s B w 1
ﬁ . |
ko 1 ] |
/ |
/
/ YA NI S — s :

ﬁ ke 1Y)

911 T4 N Ld OF X3 SNIWWAD

QDQ»QO.)-OlQ_an Qo_n_..nadm_h—
FHOU0OF0080|100)%h at ATV
MEa-N9e-10 2Ny [ 2ML /138

G6g9Kr NI ILF V1

JANFAY VNYILN T T

Qsmyd MATW



& ~ e RRE e

ATYMIAIS

- of ¥ e L |

(RIS B SN |

=
! tx A f e xx xX
A
<
. A s/
1 4 el T} .M lAp !
. ) 2 e
o e i3 i}
: =
¢ w —-—
A
,
<
¥

i
o3
~
A
s
-~
W%
Pl
o
-4
2
o e s e

giT T4 N A7 RF enNtwenn
s00~¢0Y ~10~Q1-6G NOTLIY 261
CROVEVECGEG ST §F TTITEYd
MnEQ -NIE -0 Iy /S dML 2238
gsgeh Wi A140d ¥



MEWD.

ANIWIVI L AR A £107-02-h My J= 8 IS
b oc " eE s e o e e b R
T N TN T e €
r...mwlln.o_ll & TI VOl !.l._.u_n_ 82 - 5 } 82 ] %
w T == 8 —_— (& b R ) e G ) | .
“ 0
! i
! i HE
”. |
: £
3 ,M: " ' “
o 26 [ 900d .06 @ if _ T
£§00d £29YaY9 o0 ® |
= - Y
S EUE
| = e B o
: 1 _w @® g |
b g v sronry oy | - =
—— I e msea B WS, ‘_ roTy LyRY0 @ _
) @ ] |
N u -
. YRV TD.WL i ,
d 3 ar
i--!!-i..cx...--.!.muf,. .:“.w | |
gL 14 N L407 K3 eNIwWaD

£00-gOr~10-q1-6@  N9i1g1¥241d

ChPODOL0OEOH00ITH Q1 TINYYL
MEO -N9E-1Q 9Ny / dML /73S
ogeoh M 3L ¥
ANNIAY  YNVIONY  UZI

OS8OV



Board of Zoning Appeals Application
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

City Planner
David Heinold, AICP

dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov
www.cityoflaporte.com

City Hall

801 Michigan Ave.
La Porte, IN 46350

(219) 362-8260

For Office Use Only

Fee-'a)é Receipt: l(o) I
gﬁeMFi!e #: ZOZ,S- VA’R

Site Review:

3 2ol

Date of BZA mtg:

Decision:

This application is being submitted for a Variance of Development Standards

Applicant
Name [M Az i Brusc
Street Address (211 L DI AN v
City, State, Zip LA thrTE (N Y6350
Primary Contact regarding this petition i C LAY DA A TER.

Phone 719- 5 75. 34245

Email

i pter. ¢ |

aurll@ fyontieT. Com

)

Email g kil &) Kil acchelectu e  (ax
< :

Engineer Preparing Plans 6?‘6 fa K: (f
.

Others to be Notified

Email

Applicant is (check one): [ggole Owner DJoint owner

DTenant

DAgent

[:]Other

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name
Street Address Phone
City, State, Zip Email
Premises Affected
Parcel ID Number 46 100103 0o Bo00d Y=
Address or General Location iz 1t f;\}b,;,\ A A V7
Total Acreage Oilla Flood Zone?
Zoning ‘V R1C Land Use
Request
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: R 1 € |south: K 1 C |East g1C west: £1.C-
Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North: South: East: West:
The abov, ‘ormatigf a hed exhibits, to my kno! e and belief, are true and copgct. /‘\
/u/ % | YPA D F ) W’H:O.Qé’// R B, JAMI DARNOLD
/ga ﬁ{ature‘o‘f’Apblidant Sigratufe of Notary ) == & ld :§SEAL(€E M)E)gg;nnqufl‘?& %B%I;GS
My N S Commission Number NPO724175
Notary Plblic’'s Name (printed) - ‘}‘?\ La Porte County
ﬁday ofzqﬁ

Subscribed and sworn to before me this



Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

| (we) Magr Peuss
Name(s)

After being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That I/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

(21 [apana Ave . lataele | =50
(Address) L

That I/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.
That I/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( is) ( is not) a condition to the sale
or lease of the above referenced property.

(AFFIANT) S, JAMI D ARNOLD
ly Commission Expires

/ feISEAL tel
- December 19, 3027
/// < Tgegds  Commission Number NpO74175
e — = La Porte Coungy
7z ' ™

STATE OF INDIANA)
. ) SS:
COUNTY OF L@@(‘hﬁ )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ] j day of = )l/( l‘“‘f[ , 9.()33 .
o i . —_— - ,..—..\\
("\\CU WA D @J-"] M / , Notary Public
L) L

‘ A
My Commission expires: lg"' 143091 County of Residence: ;ﬁL‘P\ & 4"€




ITEM 6. Special Exception Use # 23-12 Petition
to allow for Watercraft Sales

Type of Request: Special Exception Use

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — MTC Investments, LLC and LaPorte Chrysler, Inc.

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-27-226-015.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 1309 Pine Lake Avenue

Total Acreage — 3.992 acres Flood Zone on Site? - No

gﬁggﬁ cl)f;operty e Use of Subject Property — Automobile Sales and Repair

Zoning of
Adjacent North: B2 South: B2 East: B2 West: R3B

Properties

Land Use
of Adjacent North: Cemetery South: Residential |East: Retail/Office| West: Residential

Properties Townhouses Condiminums

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow watercraft sales in addition to the existing
automobile sales and repair business. The request includes associated watercraft service work

that is common among sales operations.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 3.992 acres and is currently zoned
B2 (General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been an automobile sales and
repair business. Currently, the subject property has the same automobile sales and repair
business. The petitioner proposes to allow watercraft sales on the subject property.

1|Page



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE:
The petitioner is requesting a special exception use to allow watercraft sales.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 7.02 allows for watercraft sales, including
service, with the approval of a Special Exception Use in the B2 General Commercial District
when all applicable standards cited in Article 24 Special Exception Review Requirements and
Procedures are met within the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required due to the nature of the request.

DECISION CRITERIA:

)] General Welfare. The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and
general welfare of the community.

The subject property has historically operated as an automobile sales and repair business. The
proposed watercraft sales and service addition to the existing automobile sales and repair
business will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and general welfare of the community.

2) Surrounding Property. The special exception use will not be injurious to the use and
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted,
nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. The
establishment of the special exception use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district.

The approval of the special exception use to allow watercraft sales and service will not be
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purpose
already permitted nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.
There are similar uses located along Pine Lake Avenue directly across from Pine Lake that have
watercraft sales. The establishment of the special exception use will not impede the normal and
orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the

district.

3) Hazard. The special exception shall not be hazardous to adjacent property, or
involve uses, activities, materials or equipment which will be detrimental to the health,
safety or welfare of persons or property.

The proposed use for watercraft sales and service does involve any uses, activities, materials or
equipment which will be detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of people or
property in the immediate vicinity. The impact of the proposed uses identified in the special
exception use petition are comparable to the existing automobile sales and service.

2|Page



“) Public Facilities and Services. The use will be served adequately by essential public
facilities and services such as: highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage
structures, water and sewage facilities, refuse disposal and schools. Adequate measures
have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
congestion in the public streets.

The proposed use will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as
highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage structures, water and sewage facilities,
refuse disposal and schools. The subject property already has the necessary ingress and egress to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

®) Development Requirements. The development of the property will be consistent
with the intent of the development requirements established by this ordinance for similar
uses. The development will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to be
compatible with, and not significantly alter, the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity, based upon the County Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

The development of the property will be consistent with the intent of the development
requirements established by the zoning ordinance for similar watercraft sales businesses. The
property development will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained to be compatible
with, and not significantly alter, the existing character of the general vicinity based upon the
County Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

6) Ordinance Intent. Granting the special exception use will not be contrary to the
general purposes served by this ordinance and will not permanently injure other property
or uses in the same zoning district and vicinity.

The approval of the special exception use to allow watercraft sales and service will not be
contrary to the general purposes served by this ordinance and will not permanently injure other
property or uses in the same zoning district. Watercraft sales and service is a common land use
located directly across from Pine Lake in the B2 General Commercial District.

@) County Land Development Plan. The proposed use will be consistent with the
character of the zoning district in which it is located and the recommendations of the
County Land Development Plan.

The proposed use to allow watercraft sales and service will be consistent with the character of
the B2 General Commercial District, which has a mixed variety of commercial retail and sales
businesses similar to the special exception use petition request. The County Land Development
Plan encourages full use of land in established communities by elimination of unintended
regulatory impediments to commercial infill development. Watercraft sales and service is a
common land use located directly across from Pine Lake in the B2 General Commercial District.

3|Page



® Use Regulations. Where there are use-specific regulations contained in Article 14,
the special exception use shall comply with all of the regulations applicable to the use.
Article 14 does not define any additional use regulations pertaining to watercraft sales.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that approval of the special exception use petition to allow watercraft sales is
consistent with the Countywide Comprehensive Land Development Plan and the general
character of the surrounding properties. Staff recommends approval of Special Exception Use

Petition #23-12.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals August 3", 2023.

4|1 ag



mr.wiu<>mwn%n8n<o=_cuﬁo Lun: IIQOZ CO\HOUOl\
U_HM.M_MQ% pateain y SUWIT \AH_U D w_waQ< @C_CON 1O pleoy
@ 00T Auadoid 198fans [] 9310d b7 JO \A.H.RU

314Od V1

e AR TTT Y b _

-y

s % A .
3 A b £ 4 > oA 1 - y
i y in s S - | LR 4
T - - 1 e AT \u - N L ]
. . L 5> s . o \ |
-... N L # ey IO )
| - - o ’ C .~ J
e T . I ! 3
e LN v - ¥ L J M
P bl K A \ ] 5
. v 5 ’ B oy & . -
. I S e &N Vo ¥ A
4 .. : 1 3 A i
i r r B‘. ] - P
e F i) - B p s P 4 ’ L }
'y . L‘, ( - . ol il | \
L - I T ) P, = - L 5>
L [ J 2 ’ - b Al
b oy - ; L 1\ 4
e I - Y 4 f
5 : y A2 o
O R TF *;
rey i Rk s s ;

Sl-gz# uoniad




(;-;DBeaco N~ LaPorte County, IN

Legend
— Road Centerlines
D Geographic

Townships
[WJ Parcels

Parcel iD . 44D627226015000043  Alternate ID 46-06-27-226-015.000-043 Owner Address MTC Investments LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 27-37N-03W Class COMMERCIAL AUTO SALES & SERVICE Attr: Matthew J Magnuson
Property Address 1309 PINE LAKE AVE Acreage 3.992 1309 Pine Lake Rd

LA PORTE La Porte, IN 46350
District Laporte Center
Brief Tax Description 05-06-27-226-015 PCE IN FRL. NE1/4 527 T37 R3 3.992AC PER SURVEY

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/13/2023
tast Data Uploaded: 7/13/2023 5:29:40 AM

Developed by“’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Special Exception Use

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Special Exception Use request. The BZA's
decision shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property {type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary

construction, employees, etc.)

Standard hours of operation are Monday through Friday 8am to 7pm, and Saturday 8am to 4pm
Current use is commercial auto sales and service. Applicants seeks a special use to allow Applicants to

sell and service watercraft at its current location.

Standards for Evaluation

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special exception will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, or general welfare because the sale and service of watercraft
at Applicants’ current location will be conducted in accordance with applicable laws and regulations and
will be substantially the same and/or similar in nature to other businesses and uses in the immediate

vicinity of Applicants’ existing business.

2. The special exception will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted welfare because the sale and service of watercratft at
Applicants’ current location will be conducted in accordance with applicable laws and regulations and will
be the substantially the same and/or similar in nature to other businesses and uses in the immediate

vicinity of Applicants' existing business. |

3. The establishment of the special exception will not impede or substantially alter the normai and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district welfare because
the sale and service of watercraft at Applicants’ current location will be conducted in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations and will be the substantially the same and/or similar in nature to other
businesses and uses in the immediate vicinity of Applicants’ existing business.

4. Applicants’ property has adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities in
place as part of current operations, which are sufficient to serve the addition of watercraft sales and/or

servicing at the subject location.

5. Applicant's property provides and will continue to provide adequate ingress and egress so designed as
to minimize traffic congestion on the public roadways as part of its current operations, which are sufficient
to serve the addition of watercraft sales and/or servicing at said location.

6. The special exception will be located in a district where such use permitted and all other requirements
set forth in the Zoning Ordinance that are applicable to such use will be met welfare because the sale and
service of watercraft at Applicants’ current location will be conducted in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations and will be the substantially the same and/or similar in nature to other businesses and

uses in the immediate vicinity of Applicants’ existing business.




City Planner
David Heinold, AICP
dhei cit ort

www,cityoflaporte.com

Board of Zoning Appeals Application
SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE

City Hall

801 Michigan Ave,
La Porte, [N 46350
(219) 362-8260

e e

This application is being submitted for a Special Exception Use

Applicant
Name MTC Investments, LLC and LaPorte Chrysler, Inc.
Seet Address _ 2//0 Hogan Avene

LaPorte, Indiana 46350

City, State, Zip

Primary Contact regarding this petition

Christopher L. Willoughby, Attorney-at-Law

clw@braje-nelson.com

Phone 219-872-2100 . Email

Engineer Preparing Plans Email

Others to be Notified Email

Applicant is (check one): @Sole owner (___]Jolnt Owner DTenant DAgent DOther
Property Owner (if different than above)

Name

Street Address Phone

City, State, Zip Emall
Premises Affected

46-06-27-226-015.000-043

-Parcel ID Number

1309 Pine Lake Road, LaPorte, Indiana 46350

Address or General Location

3.992
Total Acreage Flood Zone?

B2 — General Commercial

Zoning {and Use

Commercial Auto Sales & Service

Request SPecial Exce_gtion to allow for the sale of watercraft

Zoning of Adjacent Propertles North: B2 south; B2 East:

B2

west: R3B

East;

Land Use of AdJacent Propertles | North: South:

Greral mercial Geeral Gomercial General Qowrercizal] Hich Rise Multi

| WestFamily Resids

Tmnqmmm& slbits, to my knowledge and bellef, are true and correct.
(— =——— . D ot disson

Notary Public's Name [printed) (4

Subseribed and sworn to beforg

this 18th day of July,
2023,




